
YOUR community. YOUR voice.

Your Ward Councillors are:

Councillor Ross Grant
Councillor Inderjit Gugnani
Councillor Dr Lynn Moore

Knighton 
Community 

Meeting 
DATE: Tuesday, 8 September 2015
TIME: 6:45 pm
PLACE: Knighton Parish Centre, Church 

Lane, Leicester, LE2 3WG

Please note there is no Information Fair at this meeting



Conduct Guidance

The behaviour of people at ward community meetings is important to the success of 
the meeting. Everyone attending today’s meeting is kindly asked to comply with the 
following arrangements: 

• Respect the views of others 
• Keep to the Agenda
• One person speaks at a time
• Keep disruption to the minimum (mobile phones on silent) and no side 

discussions

If anyone does not comply with the guidance, they may be warned that they may be 
asked to leave the meeting.

Making Meetings Accessible to All

Access – Meetings are held in a variety of community venues. We will only hold 
meetings in venues where there is suitable access for wheelchairs. If you have any 
concerns about accessing a venue by wheelchair, please contact the Democratic 
Support Officer on the number given below.  If you feel you may not be able to hear 
what’s being discussed at a meeting please contact the Democratic Support Officer 
on the number below.

Braille / Audio tape / Translation
If you require this please contact the Democratic Support Officer (production times 
will depend upon equipment/facility availability).

Social Media - The Council is committed to transparency and supports efforts to 
record and share reports of proceedings of public meetings through a variety of 
means, including social media. If you wish to film proceedings at a meeting please 
let us know as far in advance as you can so that it can be considered by the Chair of 
the meeting who has the responsibility to ensure that the key principles set out below 
are adhered to at the meeting.

Key Principles.  In recording or reporting on proceedings you are asked:
 to respect the right of others to view and hear debates without interruption;
 to ensure that the sound on any device is fully muted ;
 where filming, to only focus on those people actively participating in the 

meeting;
 where filming, to (via the Chair of the meeting) ensure that those present are 

aware that they may be filmed and respect any requests to not be filmed.



1. INTRODUCTIONS 

The Chair will introduce those present and make any necessary 
announcements.

The Chair and any other Councillors who are present will make any 
declarations as required by the Councillors’ Code of Conduct. 

2. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 

3. ACTION LOG Appendix A

Attached for information and discussion. 

4. UPDATE ON THE NEIGHBOURHOOD PLAN 

5. CITY WARDEN 

The City Warden will give an update on issues in Knighton Ward. 

6. POLICE ISSUES UPDATE 

Officers from Leicestershire Police will be at the meeting to provide an update 
on police issues in Knighton Ward. 

7. WARD COMMUNITY BUDGET Appendix B

Councillors are reminded that under the Council’s Code of Conduct they 
should declare any interest they may have in budget applications

a) An update will be given on the Ward Community budget; and

b) A list of grant applications submitted for consideration at this meeting is 
attached. 

 

8. ANY OTHER BUSINESS 



Help us to make improvements!

Please help us to improve Community Meetings by filling in an 
Evaluation sheet to let us know what you thought of the meeting. Thank 
you.

For further information, please contact

Mike Broad (Neighbourhood Development Manager)
Phone Number: 0116 454 1836
Email: Michael.Broad@leicester.gov.uk

Or

Angie Smith (Democratic Support Officer)
Phone Number: 0116 454 6354
Email Address: angie.smith@leicester.gov.uk

Or

www.leicester.gov.uk/communitymeetings

http://www.leicester.gov.uk/communitymeetings


 

KNIGHTON COMMUNITY MEETING 
 

MONDAY, 9 MARCH 2015 
 

The Lancaster School and Specialist Sports College, Drama Studio, Knighton 
Lane East, Leicester LE2 6FU. 

 
Councillor Gugnani (Chair) 

Councillor Grant 
Councillor Dr Moore 

 

NO ITEM ACTION REQUESTED AT MEETING 

34. INTRODUCTIONS  Everyone was welcomed and introductions were 
given.  

   

35. APOLOGIES FOR 
ABSENCE  

Apologies for absence were received from Mr Richard 
Cheetham.  

   

36. ACTION LOG  Item 24: Action Log  - Flooding Issues 
 
The meeting was asked to note: 
 

• A letter had been received from the Leicester 
City Council Flood Risk Manager which stated 
that due to the concerns of flood risk in the 
area, particularly in respect of Knighton Church 
Road, Carisbrooke Road and Arreton Close, a 
flood risk management study into the Holbrook 
was being undertaken.  
 

• A depth gauge had been installed in the brook 
and information was being gathered in the 
area. The council would work with Severn 
Trent Water PLC and the County Council as 
they were investigating flooding issues around 
Meadowcourt Road and the A6. 

 
Any information regarding roads, footways or 
properties being flooded in the area was requested in 
order to contribute to the study. 
 
Concern was expressed that action on this issue was 
needed.  

   

37. NEIGHBOURHOOD 
PLANNING UPDATE  

Mr Simon Bennett provided an update on the 
Neighbourhood Plan. The meeting was asked to note:  
 

• A meeting was held recently at Holbrook Hall, 
which was attended by approximately 30 

1

Appendix A



 

people. 
 

• The Neighbourhood Plan was a formal plan 
that allowed a defined neighbourhood area to 
have its own planning policy to sit alongside 
the local authority’s plan. 
 

• The plan would not apply to the whole of 
Knighton, but to a specified area within the 
ward. At the meeting, an area had been 
proposed, which was thought to have a 
cohesive feel about it, and consultations were 
taking place to seek people’s views as to 
whether that area seemed right.  
 

• The group would report back on their proposal 
for the area and the aim to form a 
Neighbourhood Plan for that part of Knighton. 
 

It was noted that the boundaries of the ward would 
change at the election in May 2015; an issue that 
would be considered at the next meeting of the 
Neighbourhood Planning Group.   

   

38. HISTORIC 
VILLAGES - 
KNIGHTON  

Councillor Dr Moore provided an update on Historic 
Villages in Knighton. The meeting was asked to note: 
 

• Councillor Clarke had been appointed as 
Heritage Champion in Leicester, and he and 
the City Mayor had been looking at the issue of 
Historic Villages in the city.  Knighton had been 
included as one of those historic villages. 
 

• It was proposed for a small working group to 
be formed, which would include amongst 
others, the three councillors in the Knighton 
Ward, Councillor Clarke and a representative 
from the Knighton Society. 
 

• It was intended to walk around Knighton and 
take photographs of the area which would be 
put onto banners and displayed around the 
ward.  
 

• It was hoped that this would be an aid to tourism 
and would encourage people to come and look 
around Knighton (and the other historic villages). 
As well as the use of banners, as a promotional 
aid there would be a Knighton website.   

   

2



 

39. CITY WARDEN 
UPDATE  

The meeting was asked to note the update 
(attached). 
 
Efforts were being made to tackle dog fouling and 
members of the public were asked to provide 
information to the warden, where possible, such as 
approximate times and locations where they noticed 
incidences of dog fouling.  

   

40. POLICE ISSUES 
UPDATE  

The meeting was asked to note an update on police 
issues: 
 

• The main problems in the ward during the past 
40 days had been from acquisitive crimes; one 
vehicle and 5 cycles had been stolen and there 
had been 6 thefts from motor vehicles. 
 

• There had been problems with discarded 
nitrous oxide canisters but the situation was 
improving. 
 

• The police were patrolling outside schools in 
attempts to tackle congestion, but this was a 
problem throughout the country and was a 
difficult issue to deal with. 
 

• There had been significant changes to the way 
policing was organised in Leicester, but the 
new system appeared to be working well. More 
time was now dedicated to neighbourhood 
policing.  

   

41. WARD COMMUNITY 
BUDGET  

Members were asked to note an update on the 
community meeting budget: 
 
The following funding applications had been agreed: 
 

• Artbeat – submitted by the Clarendon Park 
Community Arts Festival Committee: £2000 

• Knighton Thursday Club for rent and coach 
cost – submitted by Mavis Mason: £600 

• Coffee Morning / Drop In – submitted by Geoff 
Whittle: £600 

• South Knighton Neighbourhood Planning 
Group – submitted by Simon Bennett: £150 

 
A balance of £483 remained after the above funding 
applications had been approved.  
 

3



 

A further bid of £470 had recently been received from 
Wayne Walker for the Owls Athletic Club. This would 
be considered outside of the meeting and if supported 
by councillors could be fast tracked for payment. 
Applicants for any further bids would be advised to re-
submit in the new municipal year. 
  
Concerns were expressed that the Allandale Road / 
Francis Street Community Market had received 
significant funding from the community meeting 
budget and that the organisers should produce a 
profit and loss account.  Councillors responded that 
this issue had been previously discussed as concerns 
had been raised before. Views were expressed that it 
would be appropriate for funding for the event to be 
financed through the council’s festival and events 
budget.  Councillors added that money had been 
given to kick start the market, but they should get to 
the point where the market was self-funding. 
 
The meeting was asked to note that £1500 from the 
community meeting budget had been put towards 
flood defences to help those areas which were most 
prone to flooding. A view was expressed that the 
council needed to do more to address this issue.  

   

42. WARD FUND 
APPLICANT 
UPDATE  

There were no updates from previous applicants in 
relation to their funding bids.  

   

43. ANY OTHER 
BUSINESS  

PLANNING ISSUES 
 
Members of the community raised concerns relating 
to breaches of planning permission involving a listed 
building and a building in a conservation area. 
 
Councillors asked members of the public to continue 
to bring breaches of planning permission to the 
attention of planning officers at the council. 
 
EXPRESSION OF THANKS 
 
Councillors expressed their thanks to members of the 
public who had attended the community meetings 
over the past four years and officers, the City Warden 
and the Police who had supported the meetings.  

   

44. CLOSE OF 
MEETING  

The meeting closed at 7.30 pm.  

   

4



JAMIE STUBBS - CITY WARDEN

WESTCOTES WARD

These are the main issues that the

City Wardens can help with:

� Educating the public and raising 
awareness of environmental crimes

� Work within schools

Enforcement work on the following 
issues:

� Littering

� Dog Control – Dog fouling, dogs 
on leads, dog exclusion zones

� Bins on the Street
(Domestic and Commercial)

� Free Distribution of Printed 
Material

� Fly-Posting

� Small Scale Fly-Tipping

� Graffiti

� Vehicles for Sale on the road

� Repairing Vehicles on the road

� Failure to produce Waste Transfer 
Documents

� Street Litter Control Notices

� Skips & Scaffolding

� Untidy Alleys and Gardens

K
N

IG
H

T
O

N
 W

A
R

D
K

N
IG

H
T

O
N

 W
A

R
D

CITY WARDENS WORKING WITH YOU TO IMPROVE THE CITY’S ENVIRONMENT

Email: city.warden@leicester.gov.uk

Website: www.leicester.gov.uk

Telephone: 0116 4541001

Facebook: Leicester city wardens

Twitter: City wardens

City Wardens, 

Phoenix House

1 King Street

Leicester

LE1 6RN

Caroline WalshCaroline Walsh

CITY WARDEN SERVICECITY WARDEN SERVICE

Minute Item 39

5



Into this!

And help us turn this:

6



Knighton Community Meeting Budget 2015-16  

Balance Carried forward 14/15 n/a
Budget Allocation 15/16 £18,000
Opening Balance 15/16 £18,000

Applications Supported
Bid Name of Project Applicant Date

Agreed
Agreed

Funding
1359 Knighton Parochial Church Centre - Fire Alarm Paul Bonnett 19/08/2015 £1,000.00 Total amount requested £2997
1390 Knighton spinny footpath improvements Clive Forty 19/08/2015 £1,070.00
1430 Knighton Park Community Fun day Gary Mcmillan 19/08/2015 £1,958.00
1490 2 x Dementia Cafes Alzheimers Society 19/08/2015 £3,000.00

Committed £7,028.00
Balance Remaining £10,972.00

New Applications to be Considered at the Next Meeting
Bid Name of Project Applicant Date

Received
Funding
Request

1353 Replacement of equipment 68th Leicester Scout Group 27/02/2015 £2,001.40
Allandale Road/Francis Street Community Market Kevin Urquhart 18/08/2015 £3,769.00

Total Value of Bids to be Considered £5,770.40
Balance Remaining if above are approved £5,201.60

Applications Not Supported
Bid Name of Project Applicant Date

Decided Amount Request

1381 Ndigbo Leicestershire Dr Uzo M Iwobi 19/08/2015 £1,020.00

JB5099 Stars peforming arts summer workshop and Stars youth
choir

Su Tucker 19/08/2015 £1,000.00

Withdrawn Applications 
TOTAL £2,020

7

A
ppendix B




	Agenda
	3 ACTION LOG
	Minutes
	39 CITY WARDEN UPDATE

	7 WARD COMMUNITY BUDGET

